La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area

o Peter Fletcher, Director Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
I La Crosse County Administrative Center

—beeping you moing in the Caules Region 212 6™ Street North ® Room 2300 & La Crosse, WI 54601

PH: 608.785.5977 Web: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

DATE: MAY 2, 2023
FROM: PETER FLETCHER, DIRECTOR
To: TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

SUBJECT: MAY 10, 2023 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

The meeting of the La Crosse Area Planning Committee TAC will be held on Wednesday May 10, 2023 at 2:30 p.m.
in person in Room 1107 and as a virtual meeting. If you cannot attend in person, please use the information
provided below to join the Teams meeting.

w

© N o v &~

9.

AGENDA
Approval of minutes of the March 8, 2023 Meeting.
Introduction of MPO Transportation Planner.

Recognition of Bob Fisher for years of support to the La Crosse Area Planning Committee and planning in
the region.

Recommendation to approve amending the 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program.
Recommendation to approve City of La Crescent FY 2024 Carbon Reduction Program application.
2023 Local studies program update.

Other updates and information items.

July 2023 agenda items:

e 2023-2026 TIP Amendment
e MN 2024-2027 TIP Project List

Other business; Adjourn; Next meeting to be announced.

Public Access: Any person may access the meeting utilizing the following options.

MEETING ACCESS/MONITORING INSTRUCTIONS:

Option 1: Use the link below to join the TEAMS meeting on your desktop/laptop/phone to stream audio, video
or both. If you do not have TEAMS on your desktop/laptop/phone, after you activate the link “Click here to
join the meeting” you will have to follow several prompts to join the meeting.

Click here to join the meeting

Option 2: Join by phone (audio only): 1-262-683-8845, and enter 62550062# at the prompt
+1262-683-8845,62550062# United States, Kenosha

Phone Conference ID: 625 500 62#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Technical Advisory Committee

Voting Members: Chris Dahl, Matt Gallager, Ken Harwood, Charlie Handy,

Jarrod Holter, Jim Krueger, Paula Silha, Joe Langeberg, Christina Peterson, Erika Shepard,

Loren Schwier, Andrea Trane, lan Turner, Voni Vegar, Bill Waller, Kurt Wayne

Non-voting Members: Karl Buck, Evan Gross, Matthew Sorensen, Bobbi Retzlaff, Francis Schelfhout



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_MDMyYzk2ZjMtYWE0MC00ZmJiLWE2MDItYjRkMWQ2NTY5MTU0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252290642ce5-3c11-4728-aa2d-fc5917738a93%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522e1cf4a3f-c159-402f-ba11-83ae62ada061%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cpfletcher%40lacrossecounty.org%7Cfc6ec8f8a49a4aa7a86908dae8eeb572%7C90642ce53c114728aa2dfc5917738a93%7C0%7C0%7C638078409187522408%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ui%2FYkGUtwXm2LCm0DoR36%2FTOu56QMw1l1wldvsRDHQo%3D&reserved=0
tel:+12626838845,,62550062#%20
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F7e602ef0-a9a5-48bc-97f5-21be8edd3050%3Fid%3D62550062&data=05%7C01%7Cpfletcher%40lacrossecounty.org%7Cfc6ec8f8a49a4aa7a86908dae8eeb572%7C90642ce53c114728aa2dfc5917738a93%7C0%7C0%7C638078409187522408%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=S6zr61YZObVfso7afaFQSr6e0tmTyhNuI%2FRlrls34JE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2Fusp%2Fpstnconferencing&data=05%7C01%7Cpfletcher%40lacrossecounty.org%7Cfc6ec8f8a49a4aa7a86908dae8eeb572%7C90642ce53c114728aa2dfc5917738a93%7C0%7C0%7C638078409187522408%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2RG8RARWOHvaT%2FTlRbbR6ft9pTTY%2BN%2B7jbhFd30TDE0%3D&reserved=0

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area

e Peter Fletcher, Director Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
I La Crosse County Administrative Center

212 6™ Street North ® Room 2300 & La Crosse, WI 54601

PH: 608.785.5977 Web: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

_ heeping you moving in the Coules Region

If you need assistance participating in this meeting, please contact Jackie Eastwood at 608.785.6141 or at
jeastwood@Iacrossecounty.org at least one week in advance of the meeting.

Technical Advisory Committee

Voting Members: Chris Dahl, Matt Gallager, Ken Harwood, Charlie Handy,

Jarrod Holter, Jim Krueger, Paula Silha, Joe Langeberg, Christina Peterson, Erika Shepard,
Loren Schwier, Andrea Trane, lan Turner, Voni Vegar, Bill Waller, Kurt Wayne

Non-voting Members: Karl Buck, Evan Gross, Matthew Sorensen, Bobbi Retzlaff, Francis Schelfhout



mailto:jeastwood@lacrossecounty.org

La Crosse Area Planning Committee

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area

Peter Fletcher, Director  Jackie Eastwood, Transportation Planner
Peomsin Commret s La Crosse County Administrative Center
212 6" St N ® Room 2300 & La Crosse, WI 54601-2300
PH: 608.785.5977 Website: www.lacrossecounty.org/mpo

_keeging pou moving in the Coules Region

Minutes of Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, March 8, 2023

Minutes of the meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee held at 2:30 pm on Wednesday, March 8, 2023
in room 1107 of the La Crosse County Administrative Center and by Microsoft Teams.

Members Present/On Call: Voting: Kurt Wayne, Stephanie Sward for Matt Gallager, Kevin Schubert for Jarrod
Holter, Ken Harwood, Bill Waller, Loren Schwier, Jim Krueger, Chris Dahl, Paula Silha, Anna Pierce. Non-voting:
Francis Schelfhout, WisDOT. Guests and Staff: Matthew Sorensen, Erika Shepard, Jason Ludwigson, Peter
Fletcher, Jackie Eastwood.

Peter Fletcher called the meeting at 2:32 pm and asked for introductions with new agency representatives
present. Ken Harwood is replacing Bob Gollnik for MRRPC and Erika Shepard will be replacing Anna Pierce for
MnDOT.

1) Approval of the minutes of the January 11, 2023 TAC meeting:
Paula Silha motioned to approve the minutes of the January 11, 2023 meeting; Stephanie Sward seconded.
All were in favor.

2) Recommendation to approve amending the 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program:
Peter Fletcher summarized the changes to the TIP tables and TIP document, which includes adding five new
projects, and amending two existing projects, and incorporating approved WisDOT performance targets into
the document. He stated that no comments came in during the comment period.

Kurt Wayne motioned to recommend to the Policy Board to approve amending the 2023-2026 Transportation
Improvement Program as presented; Ken Harwood seconded. All were in favor.

3) Recommendation to approve City of La Crescent Carbon Reduction Program application:
Peter Fletcher stated that the La Crescent application had been modified from the previously approved
application, which included charging stations. The new application only includes leasing an electric vehicle for
a police vehicle. The CRP project needs to be in our TIP in May to make it into the Minnesota STIP in June.

Jim Krueger motioned to recommend to the Policy Board to approve the La Crescent CRP application for
$12,000 to lease an electric vehicle; Paula Silha seconded. All were in favor.

4) MPO Urbanized Area update:
Peter Fletcher stated that the 2020 urban area boundary changed from 2010, resulting in West Salem
becoming its own urban area and no longer part of the La Crosse-La Crescent urbanized area. This means
that West Salem will no longer be eligible for STP-U funds but will be eligible for rural programs. The change
occurred because the Census changed its criteria for defining urban areas. West Salem will remain part of the
LAPC planning area and can still be a member if desired. Anna Pierce added that West Salem will no longer
be eligible for 5307, which provides the funding for the Onalaska Shared Ride service. West Salem will have
to work with Onalaska for a different funding source (5311, local) for shared ride service to West Salem.

5) Other updates and information items:

Peter Fletcher stated that the applications submitted for CRP in 2022 are no longer eligible. WisDOT pared
down the federal list of eligible projects and it's unknown if that list will expand in future years. Eligible projects

Page 1 of 2



6)

7

include advanced transportation and congestion management technologies, replacement of street lighting and
traffic control devices with energy efficient alternatives, and right-of-way projects that improve traffic flow
without construction of new capacity.

Francis Schelfhout stated that he will now be responsible for all TAP and may likely be responsible for the
CRP after Michael Erickson retires.

Peter Fletcher stated that the town of Holland is finishing up on a TAP application to pave the northern portion
of the Holland BIluff Trail.

Francis Schelfhout stated that the original La Crosse Corridor Major project will be broken down into four
separate projects that will be included in the May TIP amendment.

Anna Pierce introduced Erika Shepard who will be taking over MPO liaison duties over the next year.

May 2023 agenda items:
Agenda items are likely to be a May TIP amendment and an update on the CRP.

Other Business; Adjourn; Next meeting to be announced:
The next meeting will be held virtually and in person on Wednesday, May 8, 2023.

Jim Krueger motioned to adjourn at 3:02 pm; Kevin Schubert seconded. All were in favor.

Page 2 of 2



2023 - 2026 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
May 17, 2023 Draft 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x51000) 2025 (x51000) 2026 (x51000)
Project | StaielD | Sponsoring Exp. Local / Local / Local / Local / Source of
el el ey Project Description projecttype | b | Fed | wi | wn | S| o | red | owi | own USR] vom | Rea | wi | own | 50| rom | red | wi | own | S| o | SOee
243.23.005 PE
Stateof | SW
fytiaed Wisconsin/ See Grouped Project Listing on Brehan | ROW. NHPP
Minnesota LaCrosseCounty.org/MPO
243.26.005 ~oml
fotErterd Various | SW Region/District 6 Transportation Altematives Program o 345, 1725 Design Continued .
ot Prject Gioup - See Grouped PojctLising on omer | ROW.
243-26010 Total 1380 345 1725
25+ Non infr
ottt stateof | sw Emergency Repair T .
ot Wisconsin/ See Grouped Project Listing on ER o
Pptereers Minnesota LaCrosseCounty.orgMPO e
90, Black River Bridges, Round Lake Bridges, PE Degan Coniued
o Bainbridge Ped Bridge, Concrete Overlays B-32-34, 35, ROW NHPP
24319020 | 10700434 | e of 46,47 and Bridge Replacement B32.73. Design | **° ey ["Const | 2.0478] 275 | 32754 Construction Continued
Obligated in 2019, Construction Obligated in 2023, s
onsiruction in 2024 Tow | 20070| 3 32754
oreooss | smeor | 150 OestSaem toSpare) Conree e Owrars e efon Coniged Degan Conied Degan Conied Defan Coniged e
243-20027 | et of CTH C (B-32-57). Design Obligated in 2022, SysPres oot 1 i 1 i 1 i 1 i
g Construction Anticipated in 2027
Total | | | |
w002 aor SH 53, City o La Cross, Third Sueet (Cass Sireet 10 r;s De?lgn Oumm‘ued De?lgn Oumm‘ued De?lgn Oumm‘ued DeTlgn Oumm‘ued .
243-20-016 74| Wiseonsin | 2nd Streel), Pavement Replacement, Design under TIP | Sys Pres ROW NHP
i #243-22.021, Consiruction Aniicipated after 2030 Cont I } I } I | I }
Tota
w0675 teor | USHSS, iy o La Cross, Fouth Sueet (ass Suet 10 r;s Design Oumm‘ued De?lgn Oumm‘ued Design Continued Design Oumm‘ued .
243-20-028 75 | Wiseonsin | 2nd Streel), Pavement Replacement, Design under TIP | Sys Pres ROW NHP
i #243-22.021, Consiruction Aniicipated after 2030 Cont I } I } I | I }
Tota
[ USH 3, La Crosse - Galesville (0Id vy 83 1 Black r;s Design Oumm‘ued De?lgn Oumm‘ued Design Continued Design Oumm‘ued .
20322.018 | 10300303, | Slate of | piver), Resurtace, Design Obligated in 2022, Construcion|  Sys Pres[-ROW NHP
d i ‘Anticipated in 2028 (Advanceable (0 2027) Sorst I } I } I } I } HsIP
Tota
osoason | smeor | USHES e Crosse- Gaesule 5T 1570 Holme D1, e e Oumm‘ued e Oumm‘ued e Oumm‘ued e Oumm‘ued e
243-22-019 O et Pavement Replacement, Design Obligated in 2022, Sys Pres
i Construction Anticipated in 2028 Sorst I } I } | | I }
Tota
USH 53, USH 14161 - 1H 90 (PE thru PE g e Oumm‘ued e Oumm‘ued e Oumm‘ued
State of Document/Study - Includes USH 14/61, USH 53, WIS 16, ROW. MAJORS
4322+ 300000
243:22:021 | 16 Wisconsin WIS 35), Reconsiruct, Design obiigated 2022, Re Constt |- onst | | | | | |
Construction TIP #s: 24320016, 243-20-028 otal | | |
e 1o, La Cromee - Sparts (USH 52 10 ST ), e 1295 1255 Bt Cnntm‘ued Bt Cnntm‘ued Bt Cnntm‘ued o
243-23-020 | 7575-09-01 Wit ! enem Preliminary Engineering/NEPA, Reconstruct, Design Re Constr O JORS
Ee aniicipated in 2023, Master Group TIP #: 243-22-021 onst I } I } I } (BOND)
Tota 1295 1295
STH 16, La Crosse - Sparta (STH 35 to IH 90), includes PE T4405] 14405 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
20323021 | 75750802 | el e 0, el i || ReCons [EOW I } I } I } HnoRs
) ) onst
2023, Master Group TIP #: 243-22-021 = o 0% I i i
o o La Crosee Trempealons (USH 1461 10 USH = 562.0 562.0 S S S o
24323022 | 52210000 | 8 53), Preliminary Engineering/NEPA, Reconstruct, Design | ~Re Constr
isconsin | ™ nvicipated in 2023, Master Group TIP # 243-22-021 Const I } I } I } (BOND)
Total 5620 5620
State of USH 53, La Crosse - Galesville (STH 35 to IH 90), = 1.1025] 11025 Dels-gn Comm‘ued Design Continued Design Continued one
243-23-023 | 1630-09-01 Wit ! enem Preliminary Engineering/NEPA, Reconstruct, Design Re Constr I i
seons anticipated in 2023, Master Group TIP #: 243-22-021 Lo (FEE)
Total 11005) 11005 I [
PE a g
USH 14, La Crosse - Westby (Marion Road to Gamer
aiaa00m | 10000005, | sweol | UG RITS : Desin obigated 2020, | Syspres | ROW e
il Construction scheduled for 2024-2025 Const 488.0 122.0| 610.0 Construction Continued
Total 488.0 122.0, 610.0
P
o022, USH 14, City of La Crosse, South Avenue; Green Bay St. 3 o
State of
243-13-015 Wisconsin Re Const Const | 12858 464.6) 2614| 20118 Construction Continued NHPP
St. Design obigated 2013, ROW in 2019-2021, | ‘
Consiruction in 2022-2023 o | 1258|4646 eral 200 s
PE Design Continued Design Continued
USH 14, Cameron Ave & Cass St Sttuctures B-32-202 & -
24319022 | 52000333, | State of 300, Paint and Repair. Design Obligated in 2019, SysPres [ ROW I | I | NHPP
63 Wisconsin ‘Construction Anicipated 2024 onst I } 20160 soa.ul } 25200 ounsnlrucuun CoTlmued
Total 016.0 04.0| 520.0
STH 35, La Crosse County Line to Gamer Place, PE. Design Continued
5163.07-02, | g0 Reconstruct STH 35 / USH 14/61 Intersection. Design ROW. | | NHPP
243-14-026 |20, 24, 42, 52, Wisconsin obligated in 2014. North half (-77) -ROW 2020, Re Const Const Construction Continued 89.7 132 92 112.1] 6,693.0| 16733 8,366.3
53,72, 77 Construction 2021-2022. South half (-72) -ROW 2020,
Construction 202512026 (Advanceable to 2024) Total 897|132 92| 1121] 66930] 16733 83663
PE | I
o STH 16, (La Crosse Street, City of La Crosse), Oakland
24311024 | TSSOV | SO | gy Cogey Bii. Patch and overlay D Syspres |-ROW S - e
S 2011. Construction in 2022. Tg‘:l‘ onstuction Conunue
STH 16, Gillette St. to STH 157. Bridge and Approach PE 2,000.0 2,000.0
Reconstruction, Preliminary Design Obligated in 2013, ROW. NHPP
24311008 | 75750101, State of Final Design (Environmental Document to PS&E for BRRepl | -CONSt 22,0000| 55000, 215000 Construction Coninued
80 | Wisconsin | bridges B-32-0111 and B-32-0115), Final Design o begin
in 2023. (Construction obligated in 2025, Construction in
20: Total 2,0000 20000 22,0000| 55000! 275000
PE Design Continued Design Continued
5750135, | sweof | STH 16 Medary Overpass Stnuctures B32-111 & 115, Row o i T i PP
24310017 | ae ol | concrete Overlay, Paint Repar. Design Obiigatedin | Sys Pres I | I |
2019, Construction Anticipated in 2025 Const 39049 9762 48611
Total [ [ [ [ 390a9| o762 48811




2023 - 2026 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
May 17, 2023 Draft 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x$1000) 2025 (x$1000) 2026 (x$1000)
Project | StaielD | Sponsoring Exp. Local / Local / Local / Local / Source of
el el ey Project Description projectype | b | Fed | wi | wn Toal | Fed | w | wmn A rom [ rea | w [ w198 row | rea | wi | omn | SR o | SoueR
7570.05.00, Stateof STH 16 (La Crosse to Sparta), CTH M Intersection PE Delsmn Comm‘uea Delslqn Conun‘ued
243.20.029 0 | e ol | onotubes and Let-Tum Lanes), Design Obigatedin | Sys Pres | -ROW I | I | HsiP
! 2020, Construction Anticipated in 2024 ‘ij’a";‘ 1 i x z :2';| i 22: :
oo . PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
75750006, | g a“‘lﬁv;: Cp°sse Sparta (wseHy E'.",",,"’. souu; »; ey ROW ROW Continued 84| | 484 ROW Continued NHPP
243-10.034 | 26, 76, 3700- e R e vy and Sonl | sys pres |~ Const B — I I 56608 18625 | s17] 76030
e Wisconsin | Replacement, Design Obligated in 2019, Real Estale . S > .
004 Anticipated in 2024 and Construction Anticipated in 2025 ol oe el el 1om2s szl 7050
o . . k
o00n0n | smeor | ST15.LaCrosse - Spara eterans Pk o CTi ). e Degan Contiued Oegan Coniued oegan Coniued Design Continued o
243.22.034 006 | e of | Pavement Repiacement,Design Obiigated in 2022 ana | Sys Pres | -ROW- | | | | | |
! Construction Anticipated in 2027-2028 T;‘:I | I |
1100002 | smeor | STH35:La Crosse - Trempealeau (Back River Biges B s e Conid e Conid e Conid e
24319.035 w2 | Wiesonain | 32016 and B:32-016) Replacement, Design Obligated in| ~ BrRepl |8 | | | | sl zaea| | T = i
2019 and Constructed in 20252026 onst 0| 2465, 12346, onsifuction Continus
Total | | | | 9877.0| 2.4603[ | 12,3463 [ |
rosse - 52 PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
16300300, | Stateof | USH 53, La Crosse - Galesuile (8:32-131, 132, 135, 136, o i i i i i i i i op
243.21.002 s e of | 139.140), Bidge Rehabilitations, Design Obilgatedin | Sys Pres | | | | | | | |
2022, Consinucion Antcipated in 2026 Const | | | | | | | |
00s0n | smeor STH 33 (La Crosse to Cashion), Forest Ridge DI - PE Degan Coniued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
24320030 ' Kirschner Rd, Resurface, Design Obligated in 2020, | Sys Pres |—ROW stee
T Wisconsin ner R, Resurtace, Design Obigatd Const. i i S530 9085 502 45767
o1al 36340] 9085 3a2] 45767
ST 106 - West Salem - ieliose, O1d 16 Road & North PE Design Continued
10300801, | Sweo | Couny Line, Pavement Replacement, except Stan Olson ROW ROW Continued stBG
210023 [ ORI | onsin Rd to L Plaff Rd) includes Bridge Rehab B-32-0181. SysPres | const | 37048| 9262 46310 Construction Continued
Design Obligated in 2019, Construction Antcipated in | |
20232024 Tow | 37048| o262 46310
PE 3450 1350] 4600 Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
oo STH 157 - Main St. City of Onalaska (5th Ave S TO 0.05
szzom | 020s | smoor | STUET Mnsionaonisashansrones | ey — — —
Anticipated in 2023, Construction Anticipated in 2029 Const 350 ETI T 1 i 1 i 1 i
CTH B, Town of Campbell - Gty of La Crosse (Cinton St PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
LaCrosse to Lakeshore Dr), Reconstruct, 100% Locally funded ROW LF
4320017 004
24320017 | 83470000 | “Gouny | Design, Obligated in 2020, Potental BULD-TGER grant | <™ [~ Const
or STBG project for Construction. Total
CTHD, Towns of Onalaska & Farminglon (Halfway Creek PE
243.20.022 | 70490000, | LaCrosse Bridge P-32-0055), Biidge Replacement, Design srrepl | ROW stBG
o County | Obligated in 2020, with Construction anticipated in 2023- Const | s87.4 8233 Construction Continued
2024. Total 587.4 3 L L
PE 431 479
CTH FO, CTH F - CTH OA (Construct Wider Paved
2323012 | OO | AL |Gy o ighway SafetyProect,Design Anicptean|  Oter | RO - S E— wsie
2023, with Construction Anicipated in 2025 Y X X
wih Construction Anteipated in Toal | 431 48| 479 744 305 3049
PE
o0 CTHM, STH 16 - CTH S (La Crosse River Bridge B-32-
243:20.023 | 79230001 | LaCrosse | 5004 Brigge Replacemen, Design Obligated in 2020, | BrRepl  [ROW | sTeG
7 County ih Consuructon anicipated i 2093.2024 Const | 21267 10193 31460 Construction Continued
Total | 2.126. 10193] 31460
CTHZM, Town of Onalaska, CTH Z - CTH OT, Pavement PE
2ua.22.000 | 59910205, | LaCrosse Replacement, Design Obligated in 2022, with PavRepl | ROW sTBG
7 County | Construction Anticipated in 2022 (Actual Consiruction in Const Constucion Conirued
2023) Total
sooroz6r | ciyor East Avenue, Cily of Onalaska, Riders Club Road FE Desian C"”“"‘“‘“
24321:013 ol I A Intersection, Design Obligated in 2021, Construction SysPres | ROW HSIP
nalast Anticipated in 2023 ?’E‘ gxg | } 2:'3 gm
o ¥
PE Degan Contiued Degan Contiued
Gity of Theater Road, STH 16 to Midwest Drive, Design ROW 500 600 usis
24022022 Onalaska Obligated in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 2024 ReCOmS 1 onst | } SEA.SI } 3845 769.0
Total 600|600 3845 3845] 7600
PE Design Continued Design Continued
Midwest Drive, Theater Road to Main Street, Reconstrct,
5991-02:67, City of . . . ROW | | | | STBG
24322023 ruc ipatedin | Reconstr
68 Onalaska Design Obligated in Zogzgzg uetion Anticipatedt in Const | | 7516 | | 1879 9395 Construction Continued
Total | I 7516 | | 1879 9395
seororco, | Coyorta | oSt Cass Steeto State et Reconsiuct, e Desian Contiged e Gt -
24322024 3 Construction Antcipated Reconst
61,62 Crosse | Desion Obligated in 2022 6 " oS ™ Const I } 24320 10262| sase2
Total 4320 10 3458,
Green Bay Street, 22nd Street South (o Losey Biv, PE 303f 393 Design Contined
24323024 | SOOLOTTT. | CyolLa | peconsinuct, Design Anticipated in 2023, Construction | Reconstr | ROW I I sTBG
G Cosss Anticipated in 2024-2025 Const 8105 | |sore| 16121 Constyuction Continued
Toial o 05 si0. 1 | sorel 16121 i I
50010767, | GiyyofLa | Monitor Stieet. Rose Stret to Lang Drive, Reconstnuct, PE 393l s03 Design Continued Design Cortinued Design Cortinued
243:23.025 b Design Anicipated in 2023, Constuction Anticipated in | Reconstr | ROW sT8G
6 Crosse o Const 17260 15917| 33177
Total ) 9 17260 1so17[ 33177
PE Design Continued
Various Inersecion Improvements USH 14, STH 16, STH
24319.025 | 10410304 | CYOTLa 53 et Tum LanesiMonotubes, Design Obiigated in 2019 Sys Pres ROV EW Coninjed HsiP
(see 1641-03.75, 7575.07-70 fof Consinuction). cons I ‘
USH 14761, Mormon Coulee T PE | |
Giyof La Itersection, Left Tur Lanes/Monotubes, Design RoW | I HsIP
4319027 e
HFAG02T | 16410375 | Tpoese Obligated in 2019 (see 1641.03-04), Construction SIPES I Const Construction Continued
Obligated in 2022 with Construction in 2023 Total | I
PE | |
STH 16/35, West AvelLa Crosse St ntersection, Left Tum
24319029 | 75750770 | LR | "LanesiMonotubes, Design Oblgated in 2019 (see 1641- |  Sys Pres |-ROW e HsiP
03.04), Construction Obligated in 2022. Const onstucton Coptnu
PE Design Continued Design Continued
0o Gity Loop Drive, East Jefferson Street 10 Neshonoc Road,
24322:025 | 59910021, |Vilage of West| gy acing, Design Obligated in 2022, Construction | Sys Pres [ -ROW I | I ! sT8G
22 Salem Anticipated In 2024-2025 Const | | 4514 | | 1128 564.2 Construction Continued
Total | I 4514 | | 1128 5642 | I




2023 - 2026 Transportation Improvement Program Project List

May 17, 2023 Draft 2023 (x$1000) 2024 (x$1000) 2025 (x$1000) 2026 (x$1000)
Project | StatelD | Sponsoring p. Local / Local / Local / Local / Source o,
s || B e Project Description Project Type | TP | Fed | wi | wn Total | Fed | wi | Mn o | red | ow | own | SR o [ red | owi | own | SR o | SEES
Mark Street, East Garland Street to East Avenue, PE Design Continued | I
24022006 | 5991-0025, |Vilage of West| Pavement Replacement wih Sewer/Watet pavrep | ROW T | | | stec
7 Salem ‘Design Obligated in 2022, Construcion Antiipated in P [“Const | 1319 [ | 2166 sams Consiruction Continued
o | el || aee| e [
50910050, | ilage ofweer|  Leonard Sret, Vilage of West Salem (Elm Steetto e Pesin Contires Pesin Contires Desian Cortnued mc
2u322.001 | 991000, | viage ofv amiton Stee, Pavement Repacemen,Design | PavRepl | & I ‘ I ‘ = I N — = - —
Obigated in 2022, Consruction Anicipated in 2025-2026 onst L z 5 onstuction Condn
Toia | [ | [ 3081 | 94| se7s [
PE Desn Conid Desn Conid Design Continued Desn Conid
" oo LaCrosse | CTHM, CTH - CTH O, Reconstruct. Design Obligated in RO
24321:018 | 54360006 | "oy 2021, Construction not Currently Scheduled/Obligated | R¢°™™' |~ Const I | I | I | I | e
Total | | | | |
B - PE Design Continued Design Continued Design Continued
anaznon | $96O7 | Lacise |0 SO Comameton Anicaed|  Brepl | ROW  — E—r—
7 County in 2026.2027 Const | | | | 10360 | | —2601] 12061 sTBG
Total I L 1 L 10360 1 |_2601] 12961
LacCrosse | CTHO. CTHOA-CTH M, Bridge Replacement of B-32- PE a1l 141 Desian Continued
24323015 | 5096-00-00 Coon 020. Design Obligated in 2023. Construction not Currently| ~ Br Repl | _ROW. | |
unty Scheduled/Obligated Const | | F
Total 141 141 1 I
PE Design Continued
Mohican Trail, Town of Onalaska, Bridge Replacement of
20321018 | 72720002, | LaCrosse P-32-923, Design Obligated in 2021, Construction BrRepl | ROW I |
72 County Anicipated in 2024-2025 Const | | 389.9 98,6 4885 Construction Continued STBG
Total I [ 3899 96| ass
PE
oo Drogseth Road, Town of Barre, Bostwick Creek Bridge
2aa22027 | 60001 | Lacrosse | TR S0 e 632230, Do Omigated|  Brepl | EOW - T E— e
uny in 2022, Construction Anticipated in 2024 onst 81 1365 g e
Total 5413 1365|6778
PE
State of Various Highways, City of La Crosse (Various Row
2432109 | 37001089 Highways/intersections), Signals Cabinets & Equipment, | Sys Pres [ —g 0 Consttusiion Coninied s
Wisconsin ‘Construction in 2021120212023 o onsiueton ""‘ e
Total
1H 90, La Crosse - West Salem (Theater Road o CTH C), PE Design Continued Design Continued ied Design Continued
24321021 | 10700102, | Stateof | Resurface & Deck Replacements (B-32-23, 24, &27). | gy pres | ROW ! |
82 Wisconsin | Design Obligated in 2022, Construction Anticipated in Const I | 11,682.0] 1.2080 12.9800|  NHPP
ol | | 116020] 12080 120100
ity of La Crosse, Grand Crossing Trall, Myick Park Drive PE 768|768 Design Continued
24320035 | 5991:0765, | CityofLa | toSaint James St, BicyclelPedestrian Multi-Use Trail, Other ROW | |
66 Crosse Design Anticipated in 2023, Construction Anticipated in Const 625.4 | | 1563 7817 TAP
2024 Total 68| 768 6254 I | _1sea| 1
se01.07.72, | CityofLa | Cityof La Crosse, Wagon Wheel Trai, La Crescent MN o o 118 118
24322036 | Qe | cLaCrosse, BicyclelPedestrian Mult-Use Trai, Design | Other [—(OT wot0a Toua7 ap
‘Anticipated in 2023, Construction Anticipated in 2025 .
Total us|  us 40104 10027
50010603, T Shelby, Goose Island Trai, CTH Gl to Sunnyside Drive, o 123,123
243-22.087 " | Town of Shelby | Bicycle/Pedesirian Muli-Use Path, Design Anticipated in | Other
7 2 Consteton Anicinaied ma02500e Const 2864 716 3560 Construction Continued TP
Total 2864 839| 3703
Ciyofta | Gy of La Crosse, BikelPed Plan, City of La Crosse City PE 2.0 2001 1200 Desian Continued
2432203 | 10002205 | GOl Wide, Bike/Pedestrian Master Plan Update, Other ow | |
Design/Planning Anicipated in 2023 Const I I W
rotal 96.0 240[ 1200 | I
| west satem sr7S Sty ana Program, west satem re [0 P —-T) Desion Coringed
24322039 | 10090130 | %S4 | school District, SRTS mprovements, Oesig g | Otmer RO T
oal | 440 10l 50
Safe Public Rail Access (EFL App# W1 98), New access PE
oad, parking lot and railroad crossing signals to Upper Row
24323016 Town of Shelby| Mississippi National Wildife Refuge other [ const 10000 2500] 12500 FLaP
(0.1 miles north of B-32-0163 on WIS 35)
USF&W providing match funding o 10000 ool 12500
1000-74-00, [ ee |
20, 40,50, 51, ROW | 1220 613 2033 Rail
53,54 55,57, Const | 13,608.6| 3.944.7] 6.722.0 24,476.2[ 182165 4693| 65536 | 50000 344628 ‘Construction Continued ‘Construction Continued safety
58,59, 70, 72,
73; 100075
o 5100 05 Railfoad Crossing Improvement, TCMC Intercity
24321022 | oy o5 or oy|  Stateof | Passenger Rail Gran, La Crosse - St. Paul 2nd Round- [ ooy
6. 55 1600, | Wisconsin | uip), Design Obligated in 2022, ROW Scheduled in 2023,
fates ‘Construction Obligated in 2022-2024 (const. until 2026)
53, 54 1000
7850, 51, 52,
53,54, 55, 56,
o758 Tota [ 139306 3.90447| 68082 246795]182169| 46023 65536| 50000| 344628
PE
05 State of Town of Shelby, Losey Boulevard (BNSF RR Xing Row Rail
24321023 | 59910552 | \yicooncin | 079827S), Signal Replacement, Construction in 2023 Ral Const | 1768 1767 3535 Safety
Toal | 1768 1767 asas
PE
o State of | Gity of La Crosse, Sims Place (BNSF RR Xing 9174310), Row Rail
24322028 | 59910746 | icconsin ‘Add Roadway Median/Misc, Construction in 2023 Ral Const | 773 6] 859 satety
Total 773 86| 859
PE
City of La Crosse, Sims Place (BNSF R Xing 9174310),
24322020 | soor.05.53 | | S@eot ignals, L Rail ROW Rail
Wisconsin Constuction in 2025 Const | 1515 1515|3030 safety
Toal | 1515 1515|3030




May 17, 2023 Draft

2023 - 2026 Transportation Improvement Program Project List

2023 (x$1000)

2024 (x$1000)

2025 (x$1000)

2026 (x$1000)

‘Sponsoring
Agency

Project Description

Project Type

=

Local/

(1 ‘ Other.

Total

w [ [l

Total

v [ [

Total

Local/

w | w ]

Total

Source of
Funds

MINNESOTA

ROJECTS

2023

2024

2025

2026

TRF-3780-23,

2 15 24,25,26

Cityof La
Crescent

SECT5307: City of La Crescent Transit Operating
Assistance

Transit

3125

3907

3125

3907

3125

3907

3125

3125

3907

3125

3907

3125

3907

3125

3907

3907

5307

243.23-026

Cityof La
Crescent

“*CRP** City of La Crescent: Lease 1 Electric Vehicle to
Replace Police Cruiser

Other

120

24

144

120

24

144

WISCONSIN TRANSIT PROJ]

243.03-037

ECTS

2023

2024

2025

2026

LaCrosse
County

MiniBus, Volunteer Driver

Transit

2038

3526

2038 588

3526

2038 588

3526

2038 588

3526

2038

3526

2038 588

3526

2038 588

3526

2038 588

3526

243.03-030

City of
LaCrosse

MTU Operating Assistance

Transit

2.556.7

14502 16688

56847

2.556.7

14502 16688

56847

2.556.7

14502 16688

56847

2.556.7

14502 16688

56847

25567

14502 16688

56847

25567

14502 16688

56847

25567

14502 16688

56847

25567

14502 16688

56847

5307

24323012

City of
LaCrosse

Two (2) Hybrid Replacement Buses

Transit

12800

3200

16000

12800

3200

16000

5339

24321001

CityofLa
Crosse

Two (2) Replacement Fixed-Route Low-Floor Diesel-
Electric Hybrid Buses. (The Local Share will be paid over
10 years through shared revenue reduction.)

Transit

Continued

24319010

CityofLa
Crosse

TU Low- o No-Emission - 2 Electic Buses, 2 Chargin
Stations, Infrastructure on Electric Grid; funds obligated in
2019; capital will be acquired in 2021 due to delays
created by COVID-19

Transit

Continue

5339(c)

24323013

CityofLa
Crosse

Two (2) Clean Diesel Buses, City of La Crosse, Public
Transportation, Obligation Anticipated in 2023

Transit

8846

2211

11057

8846

2211

11057

5339

24323027

Couleecap

Vehicle Loans, Operating Assistance (WETAP)
Crawford, La Crosse, and Vemon Counties

Transit

335

335

67.0

138

888

474

1362

5307
85.24

24322013

Vernon County

Mobility Management, Volunteer Driver Program and
Vernon County Mini Bus. Serves locations in La Crosse
Area

Transit

Continue

5310

24322014

Vemon Area

Center

One (1) bus repl

Transit

Continued

5310

24322015

Aptiv, Inc.

One (1) Bariatric Van, Side-load. Serves La Crosse,
Monroe, Jackson, and Walworth Counties

Transit

Continue

5310

24323017

Aptiv, Inc.

One (1) Bariatric Van, Side-load. Vehicle Replacement.
Senves La Crosse, Monroe, Jackson, and Walworth
unties

Transit

613

153

766

613

153

766

5310

24322016

Monroe County|

One (1) Bariatric Van, Side-load. Serves La Crosse and
Monroe Counties

Transit

Continue

5310

24323018

Center for
Independent
Living

Call Center, Mobility Management and Operating
Assistance. Serves La Crosse County and 41 Other
Wisconsin Counties

Transit

4002

4002

1058

1322

506.0

4267

0327

5310

24323019

Ti-State
Ambulance

One (1) Rear-Entry Minivan. Vehicle Replacement. Serves
Veron and La Crosse Counties

Transit

533

133

666

533

133

66.6

5310

24320013

LaCrosse
County

Two battery electic cutaway buses and associated
infrastructure equipment for Scenic Mississippi Regional
Transit (SMRT) seice

Transit

Continue

243-23-028 | 5311523-26a

LaCrosse
County.

Lease - Replacement <30' Buses

Transit

1490

372

1862

149.0

31.2

1862

5311

243.20-026

CityofLa
Crosse

Two (2) Standard 35-ft Bus Replacements, Obligation in
2022

Transit

Continue

5339

24323014

City of
Onalaska.

Four (4) Transit Vans, City of Onalaska, OHWS Public
‘Transit, Obligation Anticipated in 2023

Transit

160.7

424

212.1

169.7

424

2121

5339

24313013

LaCrosse
County

Scenic Mississippi Regional Transit (SWIRT) La Crosse,
Crawford, Monroe, and Vernon Counties,

Transit

2504

2038

2504

2038

5311

111215

26303043 | 114200

City of
Onalaska,

Onalaska / Holmen / West Salem Public Transit.
Operating Assistance

Transit

386.7

266.1 2304

386.7

2661 2344

386.7

386.7

266.1 2304

2661 2344

386.7

386.7

266.1 2304

2661 2344

386.7

386.7

266.1 2304

2661 2344

5307




)

X
z
4
m
0
o
-4
-4

TO: Peter Fletcher Executive Director LAPC

FROM: Jason Ludwigson, Sustainability Coordinator

DATE: April 17th, 2023

RE: Carbon Reduction Program Application FY 2024 — EV Leasing

The City of La Crescent is in the process of utilizing 2023 Carbon Reduction Program funds to
replace their current police cruiser with a fully electric powered police cruiser (via 4 or 5 year
lease). The existing police cruiser is used approximately 365 days a year and travels on average
50 miles per day with a gas mileage of 17 mpg, thereby utilizing 1,060 gallons of gas a year. The
vehicle is used for patrol at all hours of the day. Gas savings do not consider idle time that will
be saved. Utilizing the La Crescent fleet study, completed by Sawatch Labs, replacement of the
existing police cruiser in 2023 with a fully electric powered police cruiser will result in a 93%
GHG emission reduction.

The City of La Crescent will use FY 2024 Carbon Reduction funds ($12,000) for continued lease
payments on the fully electric powered police cruiser (same EV vehicle leased with 2023 CRP
funds). The city intends to purchase the EV vehicle at the end of the lease term. The city is
installing electric vehicle charging infrastructure at City Hall for charging the electric vehicle.
This charging infrastructure will be funded using city funds. The city will match the FY 2024
Carbon Reduction Program funds with city funds (20%) for 2024. The city intends on using
future CRP funds (2025-2026) for similar purposes. Usage of this proposed electric vehicle will
provide the city data to demonstrate how future electric vehicle purchases would benefit the
city.




	AGENDA
	Agenda Item 4 -Draft 2023-2026 TIP List_May 17 2023 amendment wAdminMod.pdf
	TIP


